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ADDENDUM NO. 4 
 

Date of Addendum: ___________________ 
 
PROJECT NAME:  GSD – HPD 1200 Travis Parapet Demolition and Reconstruction 
 
PROJECT NO:      WBS No. G000212-0005-4-01-01 
 
PROPOSAL DATE: June 1, 2023 (This is a change to the Proposal Date.) 
 
FROM: City of Houston, General Services Department 

900 Bagby, 2nd Floor, City Hall Annex 
Houston, Texas 77002 
Attn:  Micheal Evans, Senior Project Manager 

 
TO: Prospective Proposers 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the Proposal Documents and will be incorporated into the 
Contract, as applicable.  Insofar as the original Project Manual and Drawings are inconsistent, 
this Addendum governs.  
 

CHANGE IN PROPOSAL DATE 
 

The Proposal Date for this Project is changed from May 25, 2023 to June 1, 2023.  Time of day 
and place for submittal of Proposal remains the same. 
 
Item 1: 
General Questions 
 

• Question No. 1: Are there any permit requirements by local and state agencies? If so, which 
permits are required? 

o Permits are required to be in compliance with all federal, state and local laws and 
regulations 

• Question No. 2: What are the security background check requirements for individuals working 
on the project? 

o Background checks will be required for all onsite personnel. Requirements for 
background checks are cited in the contract. 

• Question No. 3: Will delivery drivers need to be background checked? 
o No background check is required for delivery drivers 

• Question No. 4: Due to the current market and supply chain issues, will there be schedule 
extensions granted if supply chain challenges affect lead time on materials? 

o Requests for schedule extensions due to verifiable supply chain delays will be 
considered on a case by case basis. 

 
Technical Questions 
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• Question No. 1: What will take precedence during the design development, architectural 
drawing, shop drawings, specifications or manufacturer instructions? 

o Through design development equal consideration will be given to all aspects in 
development the construction documents 

• Question No. 2: Will testing and balancing be provided by owner? 
o No, Mechanical equipment shall remain operational during construction. It will be the 

contractors responsibility to maintain proper filtering, testing and balancing during 
construction. 

• Question No. 3: What are the notice requirements for any shutdowns required to perform 
specific work? 

o 14 days notice 

• Question No. 4: Were roof cores performed on the existing roof system? 
o WPM Response: Roof cores have not been excised in the existing roofing 

system.  Contractor has the option to excise roof cores during construction; Contractor 
shall log the core locations, to be submitted to City of Houston for record purposes, and 
shall repair any roof cores to a watertight condition.  Submit proposed roofing core 
repair procedure and materials to Design Team and City of Houston for review and 
approval.  Contractor shall also ensure that that adequate protection is installed on the 
roofing system to prevent damage or breaches during construction 
operations.  Immediately report any roofing damage during construction operations to 
City of Houston and repair as needed to mitigate water infiltration into the building. 

• Question No. 5: What are the notice requirements for any shutdowns required to perform 
specific work? 

o No fire watch requirements for exterior work 

• Question No. 6: What is the existing fire alarm system manufacturer and type? 
o Notifier Alarm System NFS2 -30-30  

• Question No. 7: Will overhead fall protection be allowed all the way across the parking spots on 
the top floor of the parking garage? 

o WPM Response: Extent of overhead protection on Sheet D1.03 for the Roof Level of the 
garage is currently shown as projecting 20-feet from the face and 20-feet to either side 
of the access door.  For bidding purposes, the extent of Garage Roof Level overhead 
protection shall be modified to run along the entire length of the parking garage aisles 
adjacent to the building as shown below: 

o   
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• Question No. 8: Can the top of the parking garage be used for all temporary facilities (laydown 
space)? 

o No 

• Question No. 9: Can a hoist system be utilized on the side of the building? 
o WPM Response: Hoists and chutes may be installed if signed and sealed engineering 

drawings are submitted by the Contractor for review and approval by City of Houston 
and the Design Team; refer to Sheet D0.04, General Notes Section IX.B for deferred 
design requirements.  Any mechanical anchorage attachment of hoist or chute systems 
to the building, as well as any associated damage to the building’s cladding and façade 
systems from these attachment points, shall be repaired by the Contractor to match the 
original condition after project completion. 

• Question No. 10: Can the general contractor utilize office space inside the building? 
o No will be provided for the general contractor. 

• Question No. 11: Will there be any delegated design requirements by the General Contractor or 
will the current design team provide all the detailed design requirements with the support of 
the General Contractor and trade partners. 

o WPM Response: Yes.  Refer to Sheet D0.04, General Notes Section IX.B.  

• Question No. 12: Is there a Hurricane Preparedness Plan already in place for the building or will 
a new one have to be developed specifically for this project? 

o WPM Response:  Contractor shall be responsible for developing a project-specific 
Hurricane Preparedness Plan for the construction project to be submitted for review 
and approval by the City of Houston. 

• Question No. 13:  Does the existing roof deck lightweight concrete on metal deck or structural 
concrete on metal deck? If structural concrete, does it have post tension cables? 

o WPM Response: The available record construction documents appear to indicate a 4-
inch structural concrete slab on metal deck with conventional reinforcement.  The 
drawings do not indicate a post-tensioned concrete slab.  For bidding purposes, 
Contractor shall assume the information, as provided above, matches the as-built 
conditions but shall be responsible for field-verifying these conditions, using non-
destructive evaluation methods, during construction.  Contractor also has the option to 
review the record drawings for further information.   

 

Item 2: 

The Construction Manager at Risk shall be responsible for the hazardous material abatement 
scope of work. The Construction Manager at Risk must select a City of Houston pre-qualified 
asbestos abatement contractor from the list of authorized contractors:  

  
1. AAR Incorporated, 6640 Signat Drive, Houston TX 77041, 713-466-6800  

 
2. Allen & Company Environmental Services, 8815 Emmot Road, Suite 1500, Houston, Texas 
     77040, 281-741-4227 

 
3. ARC Abatement, Inc. 6827 Signat Drive, Houston, TX 77041, 713-849-7738  
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4. Arrow Services Incorporated, 10202 Airline Drive, Suite A, Houston, Texas 77037, 
      281-445-1246 

 
5. CRG Texas, LLC, 2504 Avenue I, Houston, TX 77471, 713-474-1570  

 
6. Cherry Demolition, Inc., 6131 Selinsky, Houston TX 770485, 713-987-0000  

 
7. DNB Enterprises, Inc., 20560 FM 1488, Bldg. C, Magnolia, TX 77355, 281-516-1999  

 
8. Emanuel Enterprises, LLC, 8607 Kempridge Street, Houston, Texas 77080, 281-932-1138  

 
9. ESE Partners, LLC, 19416 Park Row, Suite 120, Houston, TX 77084, 281-501-6100  

 
10. Grant Mackay Demolition Co., 3717 Mesa Drive, Houston, Texas 77013, 713-670-0135  

 
11. Inland Environmental, Ltd., 25380 Sorters Road, Porter, TX 77325, 281-354-7500  

 
12. Lonestar Remediation & Demolition, Inc., 8718 Timberwilde Street, San Antonio, TX 77250, 
       210-240-4741  

 
13. Remediation Resq LLC dba Restoration, 10413 Rockley, Suite 300, Houston, Texas 77099, 
       281-777-7872   

 
14. RNDI Companies, Inc., 14434 Bandera Street, Houston, TX 77015, 713-443-7540  

 
15. Sitek Omni Services, LLC, 1780 Roughneck Drive, Humble, Texas 77338, 281-812-1461  

 
16. SSCI Environmental & Consulting, Inc., 17041 El Camino Real, Suite 200, Houston, TX 77058, 
       281-486-1943 

  
17. TRT Abatement, LLC, 3003 Bingle Road, Houston, TX 77055, 832-230-8871  

 
 

 
Item 3: 
 Abatement Specifications 
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This Addendum uses the change page method:  remove and replace or add pages, or Drawing 
sheets, as directed in the change instructions below.  Change bars ( | ) are provided in the outside  
margins of pages from the Project Manual to indicate where changes have been made; no change 
bars are provided in added Sections.  Reissued Drawing Sheets show the Addendum number 
below the title block and changes in the Drawing are noted by a revision mark and enclosed in a 
revision cloud. 

 
 
 
(TRC:___ )________________________   DATED: ____________ 
Richard Vella 
Assistant Director 
Real Estate, Design & Construction Division 
General Services Department 

 
END OF ADDENDUM NO. 4 
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